
Date of Florida 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAKBOULEVAR~ 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: March4, 2010 

TO: 

FROM: 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk 

Division of Regulatory Analysis (Earnhart) 
Office of the General Counsel (McKay) L/&P 

Docket No. 100063-TI; Florida Registration of Intrastate Interexchange RE: " - 
Telecommunications Company (IXC) 

On February 4, 2010, this Commission received contact information and a tariff from 
Dial World Communications, LLC. Staff has determined that the documents received meet the 
requirements of Section 364.02(13), Florida Statutes. 

The company is assigned TK285 as its IXC Registration Code for the state of Florida. As 
required by Section 2.07.CS.h., Administrative Procedures Manual, the company has provided 
the required contact information and tariff to be acknowledged as a regstered intrastate 
interexchange telecommunications company. The company has requested an effective date of 
February 5,2010. . 

Accordingly, with this Memorandum, Docket 

_/-- 

OK ti l ! L d  c: Dial World Communications, LLC 


